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Answers to

(U) It is acceptable for thel lto include

current system capabilities ofl 3
A delivery timetable of the however is p7E

~critical to address. immediate needs

(U) Please identify the resource efforts, costs and overall
scheduling impact to perform an invegtigative studies of

in the first phase and
we shall determine whether it is feasible to accomplish the

Cask 1In the Irixrst phase or consider 1L ror subsequent phase.
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Sent: ’ 242010 4:589 PM
To: ; . I
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Sent o you already right after we completed mod. b7E

ere it is again, .

Fyi: the| | {proposed in their scope) have been delivered and are here atm
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From: l 1

Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2010 1:45 PM

To: 1

Subject: |
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If you have any questions, please contact me. Please respond to this email with confirmation for attendance. If an
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Please send a list of names and SSN's so | can get their clearances in, access to the training facilities, and directions out
to the students.
’ Thankslj
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Moot court practical exercises (three ' days.)

From:

Sent: Friday. April 29, 2011 10:41 AM

To:

Cc

Subject: Curricuium

Upresiss

—
Can over here and she gave me an old
one Said that they did not have one.
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Feb 1-5, 2010 ~ Potomac, MD
Office, VC :
may be able to squeeze a
March 22-26, 2010 San Diego, CA
April 12-16,. 2010 Philadelphia, PA fgk"
7C
b3
B7E
—June 14-18, 2010 Norman, OK
in.
July 19-23, 2010 Orlando, FL
in.
Sept 20-24, 2010 {both) Philadelphia, PA

funded_ hy

Hopefully you read all of thatJ

Please get back to me soon if you

can make it to Pofomac. If you can make it to one of the others - please let me know and I will put you on the list.

If we get too many people - we will go with first come.

Thanks for the support. The way | see it -

‘class this year and all of you can take tm1

least|:_| ough the actual live
$'s00N as s done.
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Cc:

Subject:
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As forf ive have been training approximately] l’d like to have ten to twelve (10-12)

of those slofs go t being useful 10 Those who may u’f11124 it is even more

important to the street agent who will use the survey process in his/her everyday investigative capacity. With
that said, we hope to get between| fhis year. The date is not cemented but we're
targeting the third week in January. We hope to have the dates nailed down by weeks end.
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From: _

Sent: Friday, June 28, 2007 8:23 AM

To:

Ce:

Subject:
b1
bé
b7
B3

] |called yesterday and told me {o
you need any additional info.

supply some info for a tasking that had come down. Please let me know if

|

2)-We believe the best way to build fully traine

is to follow the below building block process:

We have found that once we

trained in all three courses, they can Keep up anyone.

Training infoas follows.:

the results of our team work are affecting the bottom line on the street. We track and locate targets quickly,

efficiently, and by following all the rules and regulations. We have |
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fargets should be plenty. SC| }woula like to see the equipment in locations it will be most productive. Any thoughts?
All other locations seem fo be working extremely well together.

Thank you for your efforts We had the opportunity to épeak about yesterday and publicized o
both favorably. 0o
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sorry, | need to go back to counting school. Totals should read:

SAs
Total

b6
L7C
b2
BTE

Total -

Total 4

I've been looking at too many NY inspection numbers. Does this look ok?? Thanks,

-----Qriginal L
From: |

Sent: —Tuesday, October 17, 2000 2:39 P

To:

Subject:
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Here is the infé | have.. As_Lamshmum_mﬂe_ard

irained personnel,

hersonnel are

considered frained under] Is this accurate?
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SECR] OF

RECO 68430
bé
bIc
b3
bTE

Here is the| | Anything marked with red is not directly traceable to exact wording. Some may be

inferred but not defined, others may not be compliant. These are the areas where we need to question them.
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